

# MAJOR LEGISLATIVE AND SPECIAL STUDY REPORTS BY SENATE COMMITTEES

1961-2019

Committees and Private Legislation Directorate

January 2020

| PREFACE  | •••••• V |
|--|----------|
| LIST OF DATES BY PARLIAMENTS AND SESSIONS  | vi       |
| ABORIGINAL PEOPLES   | 2        |
| ABORIGINAL PEOPLES SUBCOMMITTEE ON ABORIGINAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPME<br>RELATIONS TO NORTHERN NATIONAL PARKS |          |
| AGRICULTURE  | 5        |
| AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY  |          |
| AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY   | 6        |
| SUBCOMMITTE ON BOREAL FOREST   |          |
| BANKING, TRADE AND COMMERCE  | 9        |
| ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES   | 15       |
| ENERGY, THE ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES  | 16       |
| FISHERIES  | 20       |
| FISHERIES AND OCEANS   | 20       |
| FOREIGN AFFAIRS  | 22       |
| FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE  | 25       |
| NATIONAL DEFENCE   | 27       |
| HEALTH, WELFARE AND SCIENCE  | 27       |
| HUMAN RIGHTS   |          |
| LEGAL AND CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS   | 31       |
| (COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE)   |          |
| NATIONAL FINANCE   | 33       |
| NATIONAL SECURITY AND DEFENCE  |          |
| OFFICIAL LANGUAGES   | 40       |
| PRIVILEGES, STANDING RULES AND ORDERS  | 42       |
| RULES, PROCEDURES AND THE RIGHTS OF PARLIAMENT   | 43       |

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

| SOCIAL AFFAIRS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY     | .43 |
|--|-----|
| SUBCOMMITTEE ON CITIES                     | .47 |
| SUBCOMMITTEE ON POPULATION HEALTH          | .47 |
| SUBCOMMITTEE ON POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION   | .48 |
| SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRAINING ANDEMPLOYMENT     | .48 |
| SUBCOMMITTEE ON VETERANS' AFFAIRS          | .48 |
| SUBCOMMITTEE TO UPDATE "OF LIFE AND DEATH" | .50 |
| STANDING RULES AND ORDERS                  | .50 |
| TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS               | .50 |
| SUBCOMMITTEE ON COMMUNICATIONS             | .53 |
| SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION SAFETY      | .53 |

# SPECIAL COMMITTEES

| AGING                                  |
|--|
| ANTI-TERRORISM                         |
| ANTI-TERRORISM ACT                     |
| ARCTIC                                 |
| BILL C-21                              |
| BILL C-36                              |
| BILL C-110                             |
| CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE |
| CAPE BRETON DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION56  |
| CHARITABLE SECTOR                      |
| CONSTITUTION                           |
| EUTHANASIA AND ASSISTED SUICIDE        |
| ILLEGAL DRUGS                          |
| LAND USE IN CANADA                     |
| MANPOWER AND EMPLOYMENT                |

| MASS MEDIA                           |
|--------------------------------------|
| NATIONAL DEFENCE                     |
| THE NORTHERN PIPELINE                |
| PEARSON AIRPORT AGREEMENT            |
| POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION IN CANADA   |
| POVERTY                              |
| RETIREMENT AGE POLICIES              |
| RULES OF THE SENATE                  |
| SCIENCE POLICY                       |
| SECURITY AND INTELLIGENCE60          |
| SENATE MODERNIZATION                 |
| SENATE REFORM                        |
| SUBJECT MATTER OF BILL C-36          |
| TERRORISM AND PUBLIC SAFETY          |
| TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND SECURITY61 |
| YOUTH                                |

# JOINT COMMITTEES OF THE SENATE AND THE HOUSE OF COMMONS

| AMENDMENT TO TERM 17 OF THE TERMS OF UNION OF NEWFOUNLAND | 64 |
|---|----|
| CANADA'S DEFENCE POLICY                                   | 64 |
| CANADA'S FOREIGN POLICY, REVIEWING                        | 64 |
| CANADA'S INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS                          | 64 |
| CHILD CUSTODY AND ACCESS                                  | 64 |
| CODE OF CONDUCT   | 65 |
| CONFLICT OF INTEREST                                      | 65 |
| 1987 CONSTITUTIONAL ACCORD                                | 65 |
| THE CONSTITUTION OF CANADA                                | 65 |
| CONSUMER CREDIT AND COST OF LIVING                        | 65 |

| DIVORCE  |
|--|
| EMPLOYER - EMPLOYEE RELATIONS IN THE PUBLIC SERVICE                      |
| IMMIGRATION POLICY   |
| LIBRARY OF PARLIAMENT  |
| OFFICIAL LANGUAGES   |
| PROCESS FOR AMENDING THE CONSTITUTION OF CANADA67                        |
| PHYSICIAN-ASSISTED DYING67   |
| QUEBEC SCHOOL SYSTEM, TO AMEND SECTION 93 OF THE CONSTITUTION ACT 186768 |
| REGULATIONS AND OTHER STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS                              |
| REGULATORY SCRUTINY  |
| RENEWED CANADA   |
| SCRUTINY OF REGULATIONS  |
| SENATE REFORM  |

## PREFACE

The following is a list of the major legislative and special study reports conducted by Standing, Special and Joint Committees of the Senate of Canada since 1961. Many of these reports have been highly praised for their thoroughness and insight and have been valuable contributions to public policy development in Canada.

Professor F.A. Kunz of McGill University, in his address to the Training and Development Seminar for Senate Committee Clerks and Legislative Clerks, Ottawa, September 9, 1991, stated: "What I found in my work and in the work of others with respect to the Senate is that, perhaps in part because it is non-elected, the bulk of the work takes place in committees. In that sense it is very different from the U.S. Senate and its highly publicized debates in the chamber, in front of the media ... The role of the committees in the Senate is a reflection of the composition of the Senate and the manner in which it is composed. We all know that the structure includes both standing and special committees. Some committees have been of the highest quality and importance throughout the years, but precisely because of its nature, the work often escapes public notice."

The information which follows has been compiled from the *Journals of the Senate* and a bibliographical compilation from the Library of Parliament.

A number of the more recent reports are also available on the Parliamentary website at <u>www.parl.gc.ca</u>.

Copies of theses reports may also be found in many public, legislative and university libraries. Dependant on quantity of stock remaining, copies may also be obtained from:

The Committees and Private Legislation Directorate The Senate of Canada Ottawa, Ontario K1A OA4 1-800-267-7362

#### LIST OF DATES BY PARLIAMENTS AND SESSIONS

24<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 4<sup>th</sup> Session 17-11-1960 – 29-09-1961

 $24^{th}$  Parliament –  $5^{th}$  Session 18-01-1962 – 18-04-1962

25<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 27-09-1962 – 05-02-1963

26<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 16-05-1963 – 21-12-1963

 $26^{th}$  Parliament  $-2^{nd}$  Session 18-02-1964 -03-04-1965

 $26^{th}$  Parliament –  $3^{rd}$  Session 05-04-1965 – 30-06-1965

27<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 18-01-1966 – 08-05-1967

27<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 08-05-1967 – 23-04-1968

28<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 09-09-1968 – 22-10-1969

28<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 23-10-1969 – 07-10-1970

 $28^{th}$  Parliament  $-3^{rd}$  Session 08-10-1970 - 16-02-1972

28<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 4<sup>th</sup> Session 17-02-1972 – 01-09-1972

29<sup>th</sup> Parliament - 1<sup>st</sup> Session 04-01-1973 - 26-02-1974

 $29^{th}$  Parliament –  $2^{nd}$  Session 27-02-1974 – 09-05-1974  $30^{th}$  Parliament –  $1^{st}$  Session 30-09-1974 – 12-10-1976

30<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 12-10-1976 – 17-10-1977

 $30^{th}$  Parliament –  $3^{rd}$  Session 18-10-1977 – 10-10-1978

30<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 4<sup>th</sup> Session 11-10-1978 – 26-03-1979

31<sup>st</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 09-10-1979 – 14-12-1979

32<sup>nd</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 14-04-1980 – 30-11-1983

 $32^{nd}$  Parliament –  $2^{nd}$  Session 07-12-1983 – 09-07-1984

33<sup>rd</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 05-11-1984 – 28-08-1986

33<sup>rd</sup> Parliament – 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 30-09-1986 – 01-10-1988

34<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 12-12-1988 – 30-12-1988

34<sup>th</sup> Parliament – 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 03-04-1989 – 12-05-1991

34<sup>th</sup> Parliament 3<sup>rd</sup> Session 13-05-1991 – 08-09-1993

35<sup>th</sup> Parliament 1<sup>st</sup> Session 17-01-1994 – 02-02-1996

35<sup>th</sup> Parliament 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 27-02-1996 – 25-04-1997 36<sup>th</sup> Parliament 1<sup>st</sup> Session 02-06-1997 – 18-09-1999

36<sup>th</sup> Parliament 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 12-10-1999 – 22-10-2000

37<sup>th</sup> Parliament 1<sup>st</sup> Session 29-01-2001 – 16-09-2002

37<sup>th</sup> Parliament 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 30-09-2002 – 12-11-2003

37<sup>th</sup> Parliament 3<sup>rd</sup> Session 02-02-2004 – 23-05-2004

38<sup>th</sup> Parliament 1<sup>st</sup> Session 04-10-2004 – 29-11-2005

39<sup>th</sup> Parliament 1<sup>st</sup> Session 03-04-2206 – 14-09-2007

39th Parliament 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 16-10-2007 – 07-09-2008

40<sup>th</sup> Parliament 1<sup>St</sup> Session 18-11-2008 – 04-12-2008

40<sup>th</sup> Parliament 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 26-01-2009 –30-12-2009

40<sup>th</sup> Parliament 3<sup>rd</sup> Session 03-3-2010 – 26-03-2011

41<sup>st</sup> Parliament 1<sup>st</sup> Session 02-06-2011 – 13-09-2013

41<sup>st</sup> Parliament – 2<sup>nd</sup> Session 16-09-2013 – 02-08-2015

42<sup>nd</sup> Parliament – 1<sup>st</sup> Session 03-09-2015 – 11-09-2019

43<sup>rd</sup> Parliament - 1<sup>st</sup> Session

05-12-2019 – Present

# **STANDING COMMITTEES**

#### **ABORIGINAL PEOPLES**

*The Aboriginal Soldier After the Wars* March 22, 1995 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

*Forging New Relationship: Aboriginal Governance in Canada* February 15, 2000 The Honourable Charlie Watt, Chair

*Urban Aboriginal Youth: An Action Plan for Change* October 30, 2003 The Honourable Thelma Chalifoux, Chair

Negotiation or Confrontation: It's Canada's Choice December 12, 2006 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

Sharing Canada's Prosperity- A Hand Up, not a Handout March 20, 2007 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

Safe Drinking Water for First Nations May 31, 2007 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

Honoring the Spirit of Modern Treaties: Closing the Loopholes May 15, 2008 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

New Voter Identification Procedures and Related Impacts on Aboriginal Peoples and Communities in Canada May 7, 2009 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

*First Nations Elections: The Choice is Inherently Theirs* May 12, 2010 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

The Journey Ahead: Report on Progress Since the Government of Canada's Apology to Former Students of Indian Residential Schools December 14, 2010 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair *Reforming First Nations Education: From Crisis to Hope* December 7, 2011 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

A Commitment Worth Preserving: Reviving the British Columbia Treaty Process June 27, 2012 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

Additions to Reserve: Expediting the Process November 1, 2012 The Honourable Gerry St. Germain, Chair

*"The People who Own Themselves": Recognition of Métis Identity in Canada* June 6, 2013 The Honourable Vernon White, Chair

Housing on First Nation Reserves: Challenges and Successes February 17, 2015 The Honourable Dennis Patterson, Chair

*On-Reserve Housing and Infrastructure: Recommendations for Change* June 23, 2015 The Honourable Dennis Patterson, Chair

Border Crossing Issues and the Jay Treaty June 22, 2016 The Honourable Lillian Eva Dyck, Chair

We can do better: Housing in Inuit Nunangat March 1, 2017 The Honourable Lillian Eva Dyck, Chair

The Subject Matter of Bill C-45: An Act respecting cannabis and to amend the controlled drugs and substances Act, the criminal code and other Acts May 1, 2018 The Honourable Lillian Eva Dyck, Chair

How did we get here? A Concise, Unvarnished Account of the History of the Relationship between Indigenous Peoples and Canada April 11, 2019 The Honourable Lillian Eva Dyck, Chair

# ABORIGINAL PEOPLES SUBCOMMITTEE ON ABORIGINAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IN RELATIONS TO NORTHERN NATIONAL PARKS

Northern Parks: A New Way September 27, 2001 The Honourable Ione J. Christensen, Chair

#### **AGRICULTURE**

*Kent County Can Be Saved* November 16, 1976 The Honourable Hazen Argue, P.C., Chair

*Recognizing the Realities: A Beef Import Policy for Canada* October 14, 1977 The Honourable Hazen Argue, P.C., Chair

Industry in Turmoil: Report on the Long Term Stabilization of the Beef Industry in Canada June 22, 1982 The Honourable Herbert O. Sparrow, Chair

#### AGRICULTURE, FISHERIES AND FORESTRY

Soil at Risk: Canada's Eroding Future November 6, 1984 The Honourable Herbert O. Sparrow, Chair

*Herbicide Pricing* February 13, 1986 The Honourable Jack Marshall, Chair

*Financing the Family Farm to the Year 2000* April 28, 1988 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

*The Canadian Regulatory Process for Pesticides* September 7, 1988 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

Sixth Report (Bill C-48, An Act to amend the Crop Insurance Act) March 29, 1990 The Honourable E.W. Barootes, Chair

#### **AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY**

*Farm Stress: It's Economics Dimension, Its Human Consequences (Interim Report)* June 21, 1993 The Honourable Eric Bernston, Chair

*New Realities and Tough Choices: from Agriculture to Agri-food* December 1994 The Honourable Dan Hays, Chair

*Farm Machinery: Lost Lives, Lost Limbs* June 30, 1995 The Honourable Dan Hays, Chair

Fifth report (Bill C-4, An Act to Amend the Canadian Wheat Board Act and to Make Consequential Amendments to Other Acts) May 14, 1998 The Honourable Eugene Whelan, Chair

The Rbst and the Drug Approval Process (Interim Report) March 11, 1999 The Honourable Leonard J. Gustafson, Chair

*The Way Ahead: Canadian Agriculture's Priorities in the Millennium Round* September 7, 1999 The Honourable Leonard J. Gustafson, Chair

Repairing the Farm Safety Net to Meet the Crisis: Simple, Successful and Sustainable June 29, 2000 The Honourable Leonard J. Gustafson, Chair

*Report on Forestry* June 29, 2001 The Honourable Leonard J. Gustafson, Chair

Looking South: U.S. Agriculture and Agri-Food Policy in the New Century (Interim report) December 4, 2001 The Honourable Leonard J. Gustafson, Chair

Canadian Farmers at Risk June 13, 2002 The Honourable Leonard J. Gustafson, Chair *Climate Change: We are at Risk* June 18, 2003 The Honourable Donald Oliver, Chair

*Climate Change: We are at Risk* Final Report November 6, 2003 The Honourable Donald Oliver, Chair

The BSE Crisis a Lessons for the Future Interim Report April 15, 2004 The Honourable Donald Oliver, Chair

*Value-Added Agriculture and Forestry* December 14, 2004 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

*Cattle Slaughter Capacity in Canada* May 19, 2005 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

Agriculture and Agri-Food Policy in Canada: Putting Farmers First! June 21, 2006 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

Understanding Freefall: The Challenge of the Rural Poor December 13, 2006 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

*Livestock Industry* December 11, 2007 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

*'Growing''Costs for Canadian farmers* June 12, 2008 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

*Beyond Freefall: Halting Rural Poverty* June 16, 2008 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

*The Canadian Forest Sector: Past, Present, Future* December 10, 2009 The Honourable Bill Rompkey, P.C., Chair *The Canadian Forest Sector: A Future Based on Innovation* July 5, 2011 The Honourable Percy Mockler, Chair

Innovation in Agriculture: The Key to Feeding a Growing Population June 18, 2014 The Honourable Percy Mockler, Chair

*The Importance of Bee Health to Sustainable Food Production in Canada* May 25, 2015 The Honourable Percy Mockler, Chair

Market Access: Giving Canadian Farmers and Processors the world May 9, 2017 The Honourable Ghislain Maltais, Chair

A Growing Concern: How to Keep Farmland in the Hands of Canadian Farmers March 9, 2018 The Honourable Diane F Griffin, Chair

*Feast of Famine: Impacts of climate change and carbon pricing on agriculture, agri-food and forestry* December 11, 2018 The Honourable Diane F Griffin, Chair

Made in Canada: Growing Canada's Value Added-Growing Sector July 15, 2019 The Honourable Diane F Griffin, Chair

#### AGRICULTURE AND FORESTRY: SUBCOMMITTE ON BOREAL FOREST

*Competing Realities: The Boreal Forest at Risk* September 7, 1999 The Honourable Nicholas W. Taylor, Chair

#### **BANKING, TRADE AND COMMERCE**

Report on the White Paper Proposals for Tax Reform September 30, 1970 The Honourable Salter Hayden, Chair

*Tenth Report (Interim): Deposit Insurance* December 11, 1985 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

Thirteenth Report (Subject-Matter of Bill C-79, An Act Respecting the Provision of Compensation to Depositors of Canadian Commercial Bank, CCB Mortgage Investment Corporation and Northland Bank in Respect of Uninsured Deposits) December 19, 1985 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

*Towards a More Competitive Financial Environment* May 1, 1986 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

Nineteenth Report (Bill C-22, Patent Act) October 21, 1987 The Honourable Ian Sinclair, Chair

*Tax Reform in Canada (Interim)* December 1, 1987 The Honourable Ian Sinclair, Chair

*Twenty-Third Report (Bill C-60, Copyright Act)* March 24, 1988 The Honourable Ian Sinclair, Chair

*Canada 1992: Toward a National Market in Financial Services* May 9, 1990 The Honourable Sydney L. Buckwold, Chair

*Thirteenth Report (Bill C-62, Goods and Services Tax)* September 26, 1990 The Honourable Sidney L. Buckwold, Chair

Third Report (Subject-matter of Bills C-4, C-19, C-28 and C-34, Reform of Financial Institutions) November 28, 1991 The Honourable Jean-Marie Poitras, Chair Twelfth Report: Special Study on Draft Regulations to the New Legislation Reforming Canadian Financial Institutions (Interim I) May 5, 1992 The Honourable Jean-Marie Poitras, Chair

Fourteenth Report (Subject-matter of Bill C-48, Canadian Deposit Insurance Corporation Act) May 14, 1992 The Honourable Jean-Marie Poitras, Chair

Special Study on Draft Regulations Pertaining to the New Legislation Reforming Canadian Financial Institutions (Interim II) June 23, 1992 The Honourable Jean-Marie Poitras, Chair

Regulations on the Use of Personal Information Supplied to the Financial Institutions by its Customers March 1993 The Honourable Jean-Marie Poitras, Chair

Special Study on Draft Regulations Pertaining to the New Legislation Reforming Canadian Financial Institutions (Final Report) June 21, 1993 The Honourable William Doody, Chair

Regulations on the Use of Personal Information Supplied to the Financial Institutions by its Customers June 1993 The Honourable Jean-Marie Poitras, Chair

Monitoring and Protection of Clients of Financial Institutions June 1993 The Honourable William Doody, Chair

Recommendations Allowing the Government to Improve the Foundations of which the Canadian Financial System is Built June 21, 1993 The Honourable William Doody, Chair

Study of the Regulations Proposed to the Export Development Act March 1994 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair State of the Financial System in Canada April 1994 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

*Bill C-2: An Act to Amend the Department of National Revenue Act* May 1994 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Regulations and Consumer Protection in the Federally-Regulated Financial Services Industry: Striking a Balance November 22, 1994 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Interim Report on the 1992 Financial Institutions Legislation August 3, 1995 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Crown Financial Institutions April 1, 1996 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

*Corporate Governance* August 29, 1996 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

1997 Financial Institution Reform: Lowering the Barriers to Foreign Banks October 31, 1996 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Joint and Several Liability and Professional Defendants (Interim Report) December 18, 1996 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Twelfth Report (Bill C-5, An Act to amend the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act, the company's Creditors Arrangement Act and the Income Tax Act) February 4, 1997 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Summary of Concerns Regarding the Harmonized Sales Tax April 23, 1997 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Joint and Several Liability and Professional Defendants: Options Discussion Paper October 28, 1997 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair Joint and Several Liability and Professional Defendants March 17, 1998 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

*The Canada Pension Plan Investment Board: Getting it Right* March 31, 1998 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Modified Proportionate Liability (Interim Report) September 22, 1998 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

*Comparative Study of Financial Regulatory Regimes* October 1, 1998 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

*The Governance Practices of Institutional Investors* November 19, 1998 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

A Blueprint for Change (Interim Report) (3 Volumes) December 2, 1998 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

Twenty-Seventh Report (Bill C-78, The Public Sector Pension Investment Board Act) June 15, 1999 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

A Study of Common Currency: Canada and the United States Views and evidence Heard September 1999 The Honourable Michael Kirby, Chair

*Export Development Act (Interim Report)* March 28, 2000 The Honourable E. Leo Kolber, Chair

The Taxation of Capital Gains (Interim Report) May 3, 2000 The Honourable E. Leo Kolber, Chair

*Our Shared Border: Facilitating The Movement of Goods and People in a Security Environment* July 8, 2002 The Honourable E. Leo Kolber, Chair An Environment for Prosperity: Facilitating the Growth of Small and Medium-Sized Businesses in Canada September 6, 2002 The Honourable E. Leo Kolber, Chair

*Competition in the Large Bank Mergers in Canada* December 12, 2002 The Honourable E. Leo Kolber, Chair

Navigating through "The Perfect Storm": Safeguards to Restore Investor Confidence June 19, 2003 The Honourable E. Leo Kolber, Chair

Debtors and Creditors Sharing the Burden: A Review of the Bankruptcy and Insolvency Act and the Companies Creditors Arrangement Act November 4, 2003 The Honourable Richard H. Kroft, Chair

The Public Good and Private Funds: the Federal Tax Treatment of Charitable Giving by Individuals and Corporations December 15, 2004 The Honourable Jerahmiel S. Grafstein, Chair

*Falling Behind: Answering the Wake-up Call. What Can Be Done to Improve Canada's productivity performance?* June 22, 2005 The Honourable Jerahmiel S. Grafstein, Chair

Consumer Protection in the Financial Services Sector: The Unfinished Agenda June 6, 2006 The Honourable Jerahmiel S. Grafstein, Chair

*The Demographic Time Bomb: Mitigating the Effects of demographic change in Canada* June 13, 2006 The Honourable Jerahmiel S. Grafstein, Chair

Stemming the Flow of Illicit Money: A Priority for Canada October 3, 2006 The Honourable Jerahmiel S. Grafstein, Chair

Passports and Pass Cards, Identity and Citizenship: Implementing the WHTI October 24, 2006 The Honourable Jerahmiel S. Grafstein, Chair *Transparency, Balance and Choice: Canada's Credit and Debit Card Systems* June 30, 2009 The Honourable Michael A. Meighen, Chair

Canadians Saving for Their Future: A Secure Retirement Interim report June 10, 2010 The Honourable Michael A. Meighen, Chair

Canadians Saving for Their Future: A Secure Retirement Final Report October 19, 2010 The Honourable Michael A. Meighen, Chair

Ten-Year Statutory Review of the Business Development Bank of Canada as required by the Business Development Bank of Canada December 15, 2010 The Honourable Micheal A. Meighen, Chair

Follow the Money: is Canada Making Progress in Combating Money Laudering and Terrorist Financing? Not Really March 20, 2013 The Honourable Irving R. Gerstein, Chair

The Registered Disability Savings Plan Program: Why isn't it Helping More People? March 26, 2014 The Honourable Irving R. Gerstein, Chair

*Digital currency: You can't can't flip this coin!* June 18, 2015 The Honourable Irving R. Gerstein, Chair

*The Fluctuating Canadian Dollard: What it means for Canadians* March 24, 2016 The Honourable David Tkachuk, Chair

*Tear down these walls: Dismantling Canada's Internal Trade Barriers* June 13, 2016 The Honourable David Tkachuk, Chair

*Copyright Board: A rationale for urgent review* November 30, 2016 The Honourable David Tkachuk, Chair National Corridor Enhancing and Facilitating Commerce and International Trade June 21, 2017 The Honourable David Tkachuk, Chair

Canada still open for business? October 16, 2018 The Honourable Doug Black, Chair

Cyber assault: It should keep you up at night October 29, 2018 The Honourable Doug Black, Chair

Ten Years after the Financial Crisis An update on systemic risks February 28, 2019 The Honourable Doug Black, Chair

*Open Banking: What it means for you* June 19, 2019 The Honourable Doug Black, Chair

## ENERGY AND NATURAL RESOURCES

*Canadian Energy Policy: An Interim Report* September 17, 1985 The Honourable Earl A. Hastings, Chair

*Oil Marketing: 1986* June 25, 1986 The Honourable Earl A. Hastings, Chair

*Natural Gas Deregulation and Marketing* September 7, 1988 The Honourable Earl A. Hastings, Chair

*Petro-Canada* June 12, 1990 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

#### **ENERGY, THE ENVIRONMENT AND NATURAL RESOURCES**

Scotia Synfuels: A Project for the 1990's June 15, 1992 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

Sixth Report (Bill C-13, Canadian Environmental Assessment Act) June 22, 1992 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

The Energy Emissions Crisis: A Viable Alternative January 28, 1993 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

Report of the Committee Fact-Finding Mission to California-February 8-12,1992 March 24, 1993 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

Report of the Committee's Travel to Prairie Sites, National Protected Areas Mandate, October 16-20, 1994 (Interim Report) November 29, 1994 The Honourable Pat Carney, Chair

*Fact-Finding Mission to Washington D.C., March 6-9, 1995 (Interim Report)* June 14, 1995 The Honourable Pat Carney, Chair

Travel to British Columbia Sites Under its National Protected Areas Mandate, March 20-24,1995 June 14, 1995 The Honourable Pat Carney, Chair

Travel to Nova Scotia Sites Under its National Protected Areas Mandate, May 8-11,1995 June 14, 1995 The Honourable Pat Carney, Chair

Pull Up! Pull Up! (An Interim Report on Safety Implications of Automated Weather Observation Systems) July 5, 1995 The Honourable Pat Carney, Chair Protecting Places and Peoples: Conserving Canada's Natural Heritage February 2, 1996 The Honourable Pat Carney, Chair

Monitoring of the Act to Accelerate the Use of Alternative Fuels for Motor Vehicles (Previousely S-7) June 13, 1996 The Honourable Ron Ghitter, Chair

*Current and Future Issues and Challenges in the Oil and Gas Industry (Interim Report)* November 27, 1996 The Honourable Ron Ghitter, Chair

Report of the Committee's Fact Finding Visit to California December 12, 1996 The Honourable Ron Ghitter, Chair

Sixth Report (Bill C-29, An Act to Regulate Interprovincial Trade in and the Importation for Commercial Purposes of Certain Manganese-based Substances) (Interim Report) March 4, 1997 The Honourable Ron Ghitter, Chair

Report of the Committee's Fact-Finding Visit to Banff, Alberta January 30-31,1997 March 11, 1997 The Honourable Ron Ghitter, Chair

Report of the Committee's Fact-Finding Mission to Washington, D.C. May 31-June 4,1998 October 28, 1998 The Honourable Ron Ghitter, Chair

Seventh Report (Bill C-32, An Act Respecting Pollution Prevention and the Protection of the Environment and Human Health in Order to Contribute to Sustainable development) September 9, 1999 The Honourable Ron Ghitter, Chair

Canada's Nuclear Reactors: How Much Safety is Enough? (Interim Report) June 11, 2001 The Honourable Nicholas W. Taylor, Chair

*The International Aspects of Nuclear Reactor Safety* June 6, 2002 Nicholas W. Taylor, Chair *The One-Tonne Challenge: Let's get on with it!* November 24, 2004 The Honourable Tommy Banks, Chair

Sustainable Development: It's Time to Walk the Talk June 14, 2005 The Honourable Tommy Banks, Chair

*Fact-Finding Mission to Paris and Vienna* November 22, 2005 The Honourable Tommy Banks, Chair *Water in the West: Under Pressure* November 24, 2005 The Honourable Tommy Banks, Chair

The Canadian Environmental Protection Act (1999, c.33) Rx: Strengthen and Apply Diligently March 5, 2008 The Honourable Tommy Banks, Chair

With Respect, Canada's North May, 13, 2009 The Honourable Davis Angus, Chair

*Globe Conference 2008* May 27, 2009 The Honourable Davis Angus, Chair

Report adressing Bill C-10, Navigable Waters Protection Act. June 11, 2009 The Honourable Davis Angus, Chair

GLOBE 2010 Conference:Beyond the Science May 27, 2010 The Honourable Davis Angus, Chair

Attention Canada! Preparing for our Energy Future June 29, 2010 The Honourable Davis Angus, Chair

Facts do not Justify Banning Canada's Current Offshore Drilling Operations: A Senate Review in the Wake of BP's Deepwater Horizon Incident August 18, 2010 The Honourable Davis Angus, Chair Now or Never Canada Must Act Urgently to Seize its Place in the New Energy World Order July 19, 2012 The Honourable Davis Angus, Chair

Moving Energy Safely: A Study of the Safe Transport of Hydrocarbons by Pipelines, Tankers and Railcars in Canada August 22, 2013 The Honourable Richard Neufeld, Chair

Digging Safely: One-call Notification Systems and the Prevention of Damage to Canada's December 2, 2014 The Honourable Richard Neufeld, Chair

*Powering Canada's Territories* June 17, 2015 The Honourable Richard Neufeld, Chair

Positioning Canada's Electricity Sector in a Carbon Constrained Future March 7, 2017 The Honourable Richard Neufeld, Chair

*Decarbonizing Transportation in Canada* June 22, 2017 The Honourable Richard Neufeld, Chair

Decarbonizing Heavy Industry: The Low-Carbon Transition of Canada's Emission-Intensive and Trade-Exposed Industries April 3, 2018 The Honourable Rosa Galvez, Chair

*Canada's Oil Gas in a low-Carbon Economy* May 4, 2018 The Honourable Rosa Galvez, Chair

Reducing Greenhouse Gas Emissions from Canada's Build Environment November 16, 2018 The Honourable Rosa Galvez, Chair

#### **FISHERIES**

The Marketing of Fish in Canada: An Interim Report on the Freshwater Fisheries October 2, 1986 The Honourable Jack Marshall, Chair

An Interim Report on the West Coast Fisheries December 9, 1987 The Honourable Jack Marshall, Chair

Report on the East Coast Fisheries December 20, 1989 The Honourable Jack Marshall, Chair

*Canadian Lobster – A Marketing Challenge* March 26, 1991 The Honourable Brenda M. Robertson, Chair

*The Atlantic Commercial Inshore Fishery* June 23, 1993 The Honourable Eileen Rossiter, Chair

*The Atlantic Ground Fish Fishery: Its Future* December 6, 1995 The Honourable Eileen Rossiter, Chair

Privatization and Quota Licensing in Canada's Fisheries December 8, 1998 The Honourable Gerald J. Comeau, Chair

Aquaculture in Canada's Atlantic and Pacific Regions June 29, 2001 The Honourable Gerald J. Comeau, Chair

Selected Themes on Canada's Freshwater and Northern Fisheries February 19, 2002 The Honourable Gerald J. Comeau, Chair

#### FISHERIES AND OCEANS

Straddling Fish Stocks in the Northwest Atlantic June 16, 2003 The Honourable Gerald J. Comeau, Chair *Fish Habitat (Interim Report)* November 6, 2003 The Honourable Gerald J. Comeau, Chair

Nunavut Fisheries: Quota Allocations and Benefits April 1, 2004 The Honourable Gerald J. Comeau, Chair

Interim Report on Canada's New and Evolving Policy Framework for Managing Fisheries and Oceans Mai 19, 2005 The Honourable Gerald J. Comeau, Chair

*The Atlantic Snow Crab Fishery* June 22, 2006 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair

*The Management of Atlantic Fish Stocks: Beyond the 200-Mile Limit* February 20, 2007 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair

*The Coast Guard in Canada's Artic* June 23, 2008 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair

*Rising to the Arctic challenge: Report on the Canadian Coast Guard* May 4, 2009 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair

*Nunavut Marine Fisheries: Quotas and Harbours* June 4, 2009 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair

Controlling Canada's Arctic Waters: Role of the Canadian Coast Guard December 10, 2009 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair

*The Management of Fisheries and Oceans in Canada's Western Arctic* May 26, 2010 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair

Seeing the Light: Report on Staffed Lighthouses in Newfoundland and Labrador and British Columbia December 21, 2010 October 6, 2011 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair Report on the Implementation of the Heritage Lighthouse Protection Act. March 24, 2011 October 6, 2011 The Honourable William Rompkey, Chair

The Sustainable Management of Grey Seal Populations: A Path Toward the Recovery of Cod and other Ground Fish stocks October 23, 2012 The Honourable Fabian Manning, Chair

Lobster Fishery: Staying on Course May 28, 2013 The Honourable Fabian Manning, Chair

Report on Aquaculture Vol. 1: Aquaculture Industry and Governance in Canada Vol. 2: Aquaculture Industry and Governance in Norway and Scotland Vol. 3: An Ocean of opportunities: Aquaculture in Canada July 30, 2015 June 21, 2016 The Honourable Fabian Manning, Chair

When Every Minute Counts – Maritime Search and Rescue November 29, 2018 The Honourable Fabian Manning, Chair

## **FOREIGN AFFAIRS**

*Canadian Relations with the Caribbean Area* June 23, 1970 The Honourable John B. Aird, Chair

Canadian Relations with the Countries of the Pacific Region March 22, 1972 The Honourable John B. Aird, Chair

Canadian Relations with the European Community July 12, 1973 The Honourable John B. Aird, Chair Canada-United States Relations Volume I – The Institutional Framework for the Relationship February 3, 1976 The Honourable George van Roggen, Chair

Canada-United States Relations Volume II–Canada's Trade Relations with the United States November 15, 1978 The Honourable George van Roggen, Chair

Canada-United States Relations Volume III–Canada's Trade Relations with theUnited States March 24, 1982 The Honourable George van Roggen, Chair

Visit to the Middle East: Report of the Ad Hoc Subcommittee to the Standing Senate Committee on Foreign Affairs February 1984 The Honourable Henry Hicks, Chair

Canada's Relations with the Countries of the Middle East and Northern Africa June 26, 1985 The Honourable George van Roggen, Chair

Canada, the International Financial Institutions and the Debt Problem of Developing Countries May 13, 1987 The Honourable George van Roggen, Chair

Constitutional Jurisdiction Pertaining to Certain Aspects of the Free Trade Agreement (Interim) May 4, 1988 The Honourable George van Roggen, Chair

Monitoring the Implementation of the Canada-United States Free Trade Agreement March 28, 1990 The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair

Monitoring the Implementation of the Canada-United States Free Trade Agreement November 22, 1990 The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair

Macroeconomic Impact of the Canada-United States Free Trade Agreement February 2, 1993 The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair Meeting New Challenges: Canada's Response to a New Generations of Peacekeeping February 25, 1993 The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair

*Interim Report – Free Trade in the Americas* August 3, 1995 The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair

*European Integration: The implications for Canada* July 18, 1996 The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair

*The Importance of the Asia Pacific Region for Canada (Interim Report)* October 23, 1997 (Dated June 1997) The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair

*Crisis in Asia: Implications for the Region, Canada and the World* December 1, 1998 The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair

*Europe Revisited: Consequences of Increased European Integration for Canada* November 17, 1999 The Honourable John B. Stewart, Chair

*The New NATO and the Evolution of Peacekeeping: Implications for Canada* April 5, 2000 The Honourable Peter Stollery, Chair

*Canada, Russia and Ukraine: Building a New Relationship* June 19, 2002 The Honourable Peter Stollery, Chair

Uncertain, Access: the consequences of U.S. Security and Trade Actions for Canadian Trade Policy (Volume 1) June 13, 2003 The Honourable Peter Stollery, Chair

The Rising Dollar: Explanation and Economic Impacts (Volume 2) November 6, 2003 The Honourable Peter Stollery, Chair

Mexico Canada Other NAFTA Partners (Volume 3) March 29, 2004 The Honourable Peter Stollery, Chair

### FOREIGN AFFAIRS AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE

Overcoming 40 Years of Failure: A New Road Map for Sub-Saharan Africa February 15, 2007 The Honourable Hugh Segal, Chair

The Evacuation of Canadians from Lebanon in July 2006: Implications for the Government of Canada. June 6, 2007 The Honourable Consiglio Di Nino, Chair

Study on the 2008 Legislative Review of Export Development Canada June 9, 2009 The Honourable Consiglio Di Nino, Chair

Canada and Russia: Building on Today's Successes for Tomorrow's Potential March 31, 2010 The Honourable Consiglio Di Nino, Chair

A Workplan for Canada in the New Global Economy: Responding to the Rise of Russia, India and China June 28, 2010 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Seizing Opportunities for Canadians: India's Growth and Canada's Future Prosperity December 14, 2010 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

A Charter "Fit for Purpose": Parliamentary Consultation on the Proposed Charter of the Commonwealth April 3, 2012 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Intensifying Strategic Partnerships with the New Brazil May 29, 2012 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Iran in Focus: Current Issues for Canadian Foreign Policy December 12, 2012 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair Building Bridges: Canada-Turkey Relations and Beyond June 20, 2013 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

North American Neighbours: Maximizing Opportunities and Strengthening Cooperation for a More Prosperous Future June 11, 2015 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Expanding Canadian Businesses'Engagement in Foreign Markets: The Role of Federal Trade Promotion Services June 17, 2015 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Securing Canada's place in Asia-Pacific : a focus on Southeast Asia June 29, 2015 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Taking action against Human Rights violators in Russia March 24, 2016 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

*Perspectives on the Situation in Venezuela* June 8, 2016 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

*Free Trade Agreement: A tool for economic prosperity* February 7, 2017 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

A Turning Point in Canada Argentina Relations June 1, 2017 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

North American Neighbours: Canada and Mexico Cooperation in Uncertain Times June 14, 2017 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuck, Chair

The Deepening Crisis in Venezuela: Canadian Regional Stakes July 20, 2017 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair The subject matter of Bill C-45, An Act respecting cannabis and to amend the Controlled Drugs and Substances Act, the Criminal Code and other Acts, insofar as it relates to Canada's international obligations May 8, 2018 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

*Venezuela: An uncertain Transition* May 7, 2019 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Cultural Diplomacy at the Front Stage of Canada's Foreign Policy June 11, 2019 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Safety and Security for Global Affairs Canada Employees and Abroad June 20, 2019 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

## FOREIGN AFFAIRS: SUBCOMMITTEE ON NATIONAL DEFENCE

Manpower in Canada's Armed Forces February 10, 1982 The Honourable George van Roggen, Chair

*Canada's Maritime Defence* June 15, 1983 The Honourable George van Roggen, Chair

Meeting New Challengers: Canada's Response to a New Generation of Peacekeeping February 25, 1983 The Honourable James Balfour, Chair

## HEALTH, WELFARE AND SCIENCE

*Child at Risk* October 16, 1980 The Honourable M. Lorne Bonnell, Chair *They Served, We Care* October 20, 1981 The Honourable M. Lorne Bonnell, Chair

## HUMAN RIGHTS

Promise to keep: Implementing Canada's Human Rights Obligations December 13, 2001 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuck, Chair

Enhancing Canada's Role in the OAS: Canadian Adherence to the American Convention on Human Rights May 28, 2003 The Honourable Shirley Maheu, Chair

A Hard Bed to Lie in: Matrimonial Real Property on Reserve November 4, 2003 The Honourable Shirley Maheu, Chair

*On-Reserve Matrimonial Real Property: Still waiting* December 14, 2004 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Canadian Adherence to the American Convention on Human Rights: It Is Time to Proceed May 16, 2005 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Who's in Charge Here? Effective Implementation of Canada's International Obligations with Respect to the Rights of Children November 3, 2005 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

*Employment Equity in the Federal Public Service - Not There Yet* The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair February 20, 2007

Children: The Silenced Citizens Effective Implementation of Canada's International Obligations with Respect to the Rights of Children April 25, 2007 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair Canada and the United Nations Human Rights Council: At the Crossroads May 10, 2007 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Canada and the United Nations Human Rights Council: A Time for Serious Re-Evaluation June 18, 2008 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Canada's Universal Periodic Review Before the United Nations Human Rights Council May 29, 2009 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

*The Public Sector Equitable Compensation Act* June 11, 2009 The Honourable Raynell Andreychuk, Chair

Reflecting the Changing Face of Canada: Employment Equity in the Federal Public Service June 15, 2010 The Honourable Janis G. Johnson, Chair

Canada and the United Nations Human Rights Councils: Charting a New Course June 22, 2010 The Honourable Janis G. Johnson, Chair

Women, Peace and Security: Canada Moves Forward to Increase Women's Engagement November 18, 2010 The Honourable Nancy Ruth, Chair

*Training in Afghanistan: Include Women* December 15, 2010 The Honourable Nancy Ruth, Chair

*The Sexual Exploitation of Children in Canada: the Need for National Action* November 23, 2011 The Honourable Mobina S. B. Jaffer, Chair

Level the Playing Field: A Natural Progression from Playground to Podium for Canadians with Disabilities June 12, 2012 The Honourable Mobina S. B. Jaffer, Chair

Cyberbullying Hurts: Respect for Rights in the Digital Age December 12, 2012 The Honourable Mobina S. B. Jaffer, Chair *Employment Equity in the Federal Public Services: Staying vigilant for Equality* December 10, 2013 The Honourable Mobina S. B. Jaffer, Chair

Recognising Rights: Strenghtening Off-Reserve First Nations Communities December 12, 2013 The Honourable Mobina S. B. Jaffer, Chair

Alert: Challenges and International Mechanisms to Address Cross-Border Child Abduction July, 24, 2015 The Honourable Mobina S. B. Jaffer, Chair

Protecting a Generation: Are Unicef and UNHCR Mandates Meeting the Needs of Syrian Children? July 24, 2015 The Honourable Mobina S. B. Jaffer, Chair

*Fast Fashion: Working Conditions in the Garment Industry* July 24, 2015 The Honourable Mobina S. B. Jaffer, Chair

*The forgotten Many: Human rights and north Korean Defectors June 20, 2016* The Honourable Jim Munson, Chair

*Finding Refuge in Canada: A Syrian Resettlement Story* December 6, 2016 The Honourable Jim Munson, Chair

Promoting Human Rights - Canada's Approach to its Export Sector June 7, 2018 The Honourable Wanda Elaine Thomas Bernard, Chair

Interim report – Study on the Human Rights of Federally-Sentenced Persons: The Most Basic Human Right is to be treated as a Human being (1 February 2017-26 March 2018) February 20, 2019 The Honourable Wanda Elaine Thomas Bernard, Chair

An Ocean of Misery: The Rohingya Refugee Crisis February 21, 2019 The Honourable Wanda Elaine Thomas Bernard, Chair

#### LEGAL AND CONSTITUTIONAL AFFAIRS

*Parole in Canada* September 30, 1974 The Honourable H. Carl Goldenberg, Chair

*Report on Certain Aspects of the Canadian Constitution* November 26, 1980 The Honourable H. Carl Goldenberg, Chair

Sixth Report (Bill S-2, Laws Prohibiting Marriage Between Related Persons) November 26, 1985 The Honourable Joan Neiman, Chair

Twenty First Report (Subject-matter of Bill C-67, An Act to Amend the Parole Act and the Penitentiary Act) May 14, 1986 The Honourable Joan Neiman, Chair

Report on Bill C-84 (Immigration Act) December 15, 1987 The Honourable Joan Neiman, Chair

*Twentieth Report (Bill C-S5, Immigration Act)* May 11, 1988 The Honourable Joan Neiman, Chair

*Thirty-Third Report (Bill C-43, An Act Respecting Abortion)* January 23, 1991 The Honourable Nathan Nurgitz, Chair

*Tenth Report (Bill C-12, An Act to amend the Young Offenders Act)* April 8, 1992 The Honourable Nathan Nurgitz, Chair

*Review of Regulations Under the Referendum Act* September 9, 1992 The Honourable Royce Frith, Acting Chair

*Miscellaneous Statute Law Amendment Proposals* March 25, 1993 The Honourable Gérald Beaudoin, Chair Sixteenth Report (Bill C-68, An Act Respecting Firearms and Other Weapons) November 20, 1995 The Honourable Gérald Beaudoin, Chair

Eleventh Report (Bill C-8 An Act Respecting the Control of Certain Drugs, Their precursors and Other Substances and to Amend Certain other Acts and Repeal the Narcotic Control Act) June 13, 1996 The Honourable Sharon Carstairs, Chair

Amendment to the Constitution of Canada, Term 17 of the Terms of Union of Newfoundland with Canada July 17, 1996 The Honourable Sharon Carstairs, Chair

*Eleventh Report (Bill C-220, An Act to Amend the Criminal Code and the Copyright Act)* June 10, 1998 The Honourable Lorna Milne, Chair

Proposals for a Miscellaneous Statute Law Amendment Act, 1998 May 13, 1999 The Honourable Lorna Milne, Chair

Taking Section 35 Rights Seriously: Non-Derogation Clauses Relating to Aboriginal and Treaty Rights December 13, 2007 The Honourable Joan Fraser, Chair

*Equal Justice: Reforming Canada's System of Court Martial* May 5, 2009 The Honourable Joan Fraser, Chair

Languages Rights in Canada's North: Nunavut's New Official Languages Act June 11, 2009 The Honourable Joan Fraser, Chair

Public Protection, Privacy and the Search for Balance: A Statutory Review of the DNA Identification Act June 28, 2010 The Honourable Joan Fraser, Chair

Report on the use of assistive voting device for persons with disabilities October 21, 2010 The Honourable Joan Fraser, Chair Statutory Review on the Provisions and Operation of the Act to amend the Criminal Code (production of records in sexual offence proceedings) December 13, 2012 The Honourable Robert W. Runciman, Chair

Delaying Justice is Denying Justice: An Urgent Need to Address Lengthy Court Delays in Canada August 12, 2016 The Honourable Bob Runciman, Chair

Controlling Foreign Influence in Canadian Elections June 8, 2017 The Honourable Bob Runciman, Chair

Delaying Justice is Denying Justice: An Urgent Need to Address Lengthy Court Delays in Canada – Final report June 14, 2017 The Honourable Bob Runciman, Chair

## MEECH LAKE CONSTITUTIONAL ACCORD (COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE)

Task Force on the Meech Lake Constitutional Accord and on the Yukon and the Northwest Territories March 1, 1988 The Honourable Gildas L. Molgat, Chair

*Third Report* July 12, 1988 The Honourable Gildas L. Molgat, Chair

# NATIONAL FINANCE

*Growth, Employment and Price Stability* November 18, 1971 The Honourable Douglas D. Everett, Chair

*Information Canada* April 30, 1974 The Honourable Douglas D. Everett, Chair *Canada Manpower* October 19, 1976 The Honourable Douglas D. Everett, Chair

*The Accommodation Program of the Department of Public Works* October 10, 1978 The Honourable Douglas D. Everett, Chair

*Government Policy and Regional Development* October 25, 1982 The Honourable Douglas D. Everett, Chair

*Federal Government Support for Technological Advancement: An Overview* November 6, 1984 The Honourable William Doody, Chair

*Federal Policy on Post Secondary Education* March 25, 1987 The Honourable Fernand-E. Leblanc, Chair

*Comprehensive Auditing* March 15, 1988 The Honourable Fernand-E. Leblanc, Chair

Matching Grants Program of the Government of Canada July 27, 1988 The Honourable Fernand-E. Leblanc, Chair

*The Form and Use of Royal Recommendations* February 13, 1990 The Honourable Fernand-E. Leblanc, Chair

*The Program Evaluation System in the Government of Canada* January 22, 1991 The Honourable Fernand-E. Leblanc, Chair

*Public Service 2000: The Renewal of the Public Service of Canada* December 16, 1992 The Honourable H.A. (Bud) Olson, Chair

Retention and Compensation Issues in the Public Service February 18, 1999 The Honourable Terrence R. Stratton, Chair Report on the Committee's Examination of Canada's Emergency and Disaster Preparedness June 22, 2000 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

The Role of the Government in the Financing of Deferred Maintenance Costs in Canada's Post-Secondary Institutions October 30, 2001 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

The Effectiveness of and Possible Improvements to the Present Equalization Policy March 21, 2002 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

Managing and Marketing the Goose Bay, Labrador Airfield July 9, 2002 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

Second Interim Report on the Main Estimates 2005-2006: Foundations May 19, 2005 The Honourable Donald H. Oliver, Chair

Third Interim Report on the Main Estimates 2005-006: Officers of Parliaments May 19, 2005 The Honourable Donald H. Oliver, Chair

*The Horizontal Fiscal Balance: Towards A Principal Approach* December 12, 2006 The Honourable Joseph Day, Chair

*The Vertical and Municipal Fiscal Balances* June 21, 2007 The Honourable Joseph Day, Chair

Report on the Human Resource Management Issues in the Public Service April 8, 2008 The Honourable Joseph Day, Chair

Report on the Officers and Agents of Parliament Created or Modified by the Federal Accountability Act May 28, 2008 The Honourable Joseph Day, Chair

Report on infrastructure Programs and Regional Development Agencies June 12, 2008 The Honourable Joseph Day, Chair *The Budget implementation Act, 2009* June 11, 2009 The Honourable Joseph Day, Chair

Second Interim Report on the 2009-10 Estimates June 11, 2009 The Honourable Joseph Day, Chair

The Costs and Benefits of Canada's One – Cent Coin to Canadian Taxpayers and the Overall Canadian Economy December 14, 2010 The Honourable Day, Joseph A. Chair

*The Report on the Supplementary Estimates (B), 2011-2012* December 8, 2011 The Honourable Day, Joseph A. Chair

*The Canada-USA Price Gap* February 6, 2013 The Honourable Day, Joseph A. Chair

Smarter Planning, Smarter spending: Achieving infrastructure success February 28, 2017 The Honourable Larry W Smith, Chair

Getting Ready: For a new generation of active seniors June 27, 2017 The Honourable Percy Mockler, Chair

*Fair, Simple and Competitive Taxation: The Way Forward for Canada* December 13, 2017 The Honourable Percy Mockler, Chair

*The Phoenix Pay Problem: Working Toward a Solution* July 31, 2018 The Honourable Percy Mockler, Chair

*First Interim Report on Defence Procurement: Summary of Evidence* June 20, 2019 The Honourable Percy Mockler, Chair

#### **NATIONAL SECURITY AND DEFENCE**

Canadian Security and Military Preparedness February 28, 2002 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

Defence of North America: A Canadian Responsibility August 30, 2002 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

For an extra \$130 Bucks... Updates on Canada's Military Financial Crisis A View From the Bottom Up November 12, 2002 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

The Myth of Security at Canada's Airports January 21, 2003 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

*Canada's Coastlines: The Longest Under-Defended Borders in the World* Volume 1 and 2 October 28, 2003 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

National Emergencies Canada's Fragile Front Lines March 30, 2004 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

*Canadian Security Guide Book* December 6, 2004 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

*Borderline Insecure* June 14, 2005 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

"Wounded – Canada's Military and the legacy of Neglect: Our Disappearing Options for Defending the National Abroad and at Home" September 28, 2005 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair The Government's No. 1 Job. Securing the Military Options it Needs to Protect Canadians June 21, 2006 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

Managing Turmoil: The Need to Upgrade Canadian Foreign Aid and Military Strength to Deal with Massive Change October 4, 2006 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

*Canadian Troops in Afghanistan: Taking a Hard Look at a Hard Mission* February 8, 2006 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

Canadian Security Guide Book 2007 Edition: An Update of Security Problems in Search of Solutions AIRPORTS March 20, 2007 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

Canadian Security Guide Book 2007 Edition: An Update of Security Problems in Search of Solutions SEAPORTS March 20, 2007 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

Canadian Security Guide Book 2007 Edition: An Update of Security Problems in Search of Solutions BORDER CROSSING March 26, 2007 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

Canadian Security Guide Book 2007 Edition: An Update of Security Problems in Search of Solutions COAST March 27, 2007 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

How are We Doing in Afghanistan? Canadians Need to Know June 10, 2008 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

*Four Generals and an Admiral: The View From the Top* August 5, 2008 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

Bringing Our Wounded Home Safely August 13, 2008 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair Emergency Preparedness in Canada: How the Fine arts of Bafflegab and Procrastination Hobble the People Who Will Be Trying to Save You When Things Get Really Bad... September 2, 2008 The Honourable Colin Kenny, Chair

Where we go from here: Canada`s mission in Afghanistan June 22, 2010 The Honourable Senator Pamela Wallin, Chair

Sovereignty and Security in Canada's Arctic March 22, 2011 The Honourable Senator Pamela Wallin, Chair

Answering the Call: The Future Role of Canada's Primary Reserve December 15, 2011 The Honourable Senator Pamela Wallin, Chair

Conduct Becoming: Why the Royal Canadian Mounted Police Must Transform its Culture June 18, 2013 The Honourable Senator Daniel Lang, Chair

Canada and Ballistic Missile Defence: Responding to the Evolving Threat June 16, 2014 The Honourable Senator Daniel Lang, Chair

*Vigilance, Accountability and Security at Canada's Borders* June 18, 2015 The Honourable Senator Daniel Lang, Chair

Countering the terrorist threat in Canada: an interim report July 8, 2015 The Honourable Daniel Lang, Chair

UN Deployment: Prioritizing commitments at home and abroad November 28, 2016 The Honourable Daniel Lang, Chair

*Reinvesting in the Canadian Armed Forces: A Plan for the future* May 8, 2017 The Honourable Daniel Lang, Chair Sexual Harassment and Violence in the Canadian Armed Forces May 16, 2019 The Honourable Daniel Lang, Chair

Canadian Veterans' Use of Cannabis for Medical Purposes June 12, 2019 The Honourable Daniel Lang, Chair

# **OFFICIAL LANGUAGES**

Official Languages: 2002-2003 Perspective Study of the Action Plan for Official Languages and the Annual Reports of the Office of the Commissioner of Official Languages, Treasury Board and the Department of Canadian Heritage October 1, 2003 The Honourable Rose-Marie Losier-Cool, Chair

French-Language Education in a Minority Setting: A Continuum from Early Childhood to the Postsecondary Level June 14, 2005 The Honourable Eymard G. Corbin, Chair

Understanding the Reality and Meeting the Challenges of Living in French in Nova Scotia October 5, 2006 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

Interim report of the Proposed Regulations introduced in Response to the Federal Court decision in Doucet v. Canada February 27, 2007 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

Reflecting Canada's Linguistic Duality at the 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games: A Golden Opportunity March 1, 2007 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

*Bilingual Staff at Air Canada: Embracing the Challenge and Moving Forward* June 12, 2008 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

Progress Report Study on the Implementation of Part VII of the Official Languages Act June 12, 2008 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair Francophone Arts and Culture: Living Life to its Fullest in Minority Settings June 4, 2009 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

Reflecting Canada's Linguistic Duality at the 2010 Olympic and Paralympic Winter Games : A Golden Opportunity September 15, 2009 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

*Implementation of part VII of the official Languages Act: We Can Still do Better* June 17, 2010 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

The Vitality of Quebec's English-Speaking Communities: From Myth to Reality: Interim Report March 9, 2011 October 6, 2011 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

Air Canada's Obligations under the Official Languages Act :Towards Substantive Equality March 13, 2012 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

Internet, New Media and Social Media: Respect for Language Rights October 25, 2012 The Honourable Maria Chaput, Chair

*CBC/Radio-Canada's Language obligations* April 8, 2014 The Honourable Claudette Tardif, Chair

Seizing the Opportunity: The Role of Communities in a Constantly Changing Immigration System December 2, 2014 The Honourable Claudette Tardif, Chair

Aiming Higher: Increasing Bilingualism of our Canadian Youth June 16, 2015 The Honourable Claudette Tardif, Chair

Horizon 2018: Toward stronger support of French-Language Learning in British Columbia May 31, 2017 The Honourable Claudette Tardif, Chair Modernizing the official Languages Act – The views of Young Canadians February 16, 2018 The Honorable René Cormier, Chair

Modernizing the official Languages Act – The views of Official Languages Minority Communities October 25, 2018 The Honorable René Cormier, Chair

Modernizing the Official Languages Act: The views of Stakeholders who have Witnessed the Evolution of the Act February 26, 2019

Modernizing the Official Languages Act: The view of the Justice Sector April 10, 2019 The Honorable René Cormier, Chair

Modernizing the Official Languages Act: The views of the Federal Institutions and Recommendations June 13, 2019 The Honorable René Cormier, Chair

## PRIVILEGES, STANDING RULES AND ORDERS

*First Report: Proposed Amendments to the Rules of the Senate* June 11, 1991 The Honourable Brenda M. Robertson, Chair

*Third Report: Amendments to the Rules of the Senate* March 4, 1993 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Acting Chair

*Fourth Report: Amendments to Rule 4 of the Rules of the Senate* March 4, 1993 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Acting Chair

*Fifth Report: Questions of Privilege of the Honourable Senator Carney* May 6, 1993 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Acting Chair

### **RULES, PROCEDURES AND THE RIGHTS OF PARLIAMENT**

Modernizing the Senate from within: Updating the Senate Committee Structures June 2002 The Honourable Jack Austin, chair

*Government Ethics Initiative* April 10, 2003 The Honourable Lorna Milne, chair

A Matter of Privilege: A Discussion Paper on Canadian Parliamentary Privilege in the 21st Century June 2, 2015 The Honourable Vernon White, Chair

## SOCIAL AFFAIRS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Analysis of child and Family Benefits in Canada: A Working Documents December 1985 The Honourable Lorna Marsden, Chair

*Child Benefits – Proposals for a Guaranteed Family Supplement Scheme* June 30, 1987 The Honourable Arthur J. Tremblay, Chair

Report of the Subcommittee on Child Care July 1988 The Honourable Mira Spivak, Chair

Child Poverty and Adult Social Problems December 19, 1989 The Honourable Lorna Marsden, Chair

Accessibility to Hospital Services – Is There a Crisis? June 13, 1990 The Honourable Lorna Marsden, Chair

Children in Poverty – Toward a Better Future January 31, 1991 The Honourable Lorna Marsden, Chair Study on the Concept, Development and Promotion of Canadian Citizenship (Interim) June 23, 1992 The Honourable Noel A. Kinsella, Acting Chair

*Eleventh Report (Subject-matter of Bill C-86, An Act to Amend the Immigration Act and* Other Acts September 16, 1992 The Honourable Noel A. Kinsella, Acting Chair

*Thirteenth Report (Bill C-86, An Act to amend the immigration Act and other Acts* December 14, 1992 The Honourable Noel A. Kinsella, Acting Chair

Canadian Citizenship: Sharing the Responsibility May 6, 1993 The Honourable Noel A. Kinsella, Acting Chair

Thirteenth Report (Study Regarding the Report on the Restructuring of the Reserves) December 14, 1995 The Honorable Lorne Bonnell, Chair

*The Federal Child Support Guidelines (Interim Report)* June 18, 1998 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

Study on Social Cohesion June 17, 1999 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Chair

The Health of Canadian – the Federal Role (Interim Report) Volume One: the story so far March 28, 2001 The Honourable Micheal J. Kirby, Chair

The Health of Canadian – the Federal Role (Interim Report) Volumes Four: Issues and Options September 17, 2001 The Honourable Micheal J. Kirby, Chair

The Health of Canadian – the Federal Role (Interim Report) Volume Two: Current Trends and Future Challenges January 29, 2002 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair The Health of Canadian – the Federal Role (Interim Report) Volume Three: Health Care Systems in Other Countries January 29, 2002 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair

The Health of Canadian – the Federal Role (Interim Report) Volume Five: Principles and Recommendation for reform-part I April 18, 2002 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair

The Health of Canadian – the Federal Role (Final Report) Volume Six: Recommendations for Reform October 25, 2002 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair

Report on the Document Entitled: Santé en français – Pour un meilleur accès à des services de santé en français December 2002 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair

*Reforming Health Protection and Promotion in Canada: Time to Act* November 5, 2003 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair

*Mental Health, Mental Illness and Addiction* November 23, 2004 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair

A Proposal to Establish A Canadian Mental Health Commission November 24, 2005 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair

Out of the Shadows at last: Transforming Mental Health, Mental Illness and Addiction Services in Canada May 8, 2006 The Honourable Michael J. Kirby, Chair

Pay Now or Pay Later: Autism Family in Crisis March 29, 2007 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair

Mobilizing Science and Technology to Canada's Advantage April 29, 2008 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair *Early Childhood Education and Care: Next Steps* April 28, 2009 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair

*Canada's Response to the 2009 H1N1 Pandemic* December 29, 2010 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair

*Opening the Door: Reducing Barriers to Post-Secondary Education in Canada* December 22, 2011 The Honourable, Kevin K. Ogilvie, Chair

*Time for Transformative Change: A Review of the 2004 Health Accord* March 27, 2012 The Honourable , Kevin K. Ogilvie, Chair

Canada's Clinical Trial Infrastructure: A Prescription for improved Access to new Medicines November 1, 2012 The Honourable, Kevin K. Ogilvie, Chair

In From the Margins, Part II: Reducing Barriers to Social Inclusion and Social Cohesion June 18, 2013 The Honourable, Kevin K. Ogilvie, Chair

Prescription Pharmaceuticals in Canada: Off label Use January 30, 2014 The Honourable, Kevin K. Ogilvie, Chair Prescription Pharmaceuticals in Canada: Unintended Consequences October 21, 2014 The Honourable, Kevin K. Ogilvie, Chair

Prescription Pharmaceuticals in Canada: Final Report March 10, 2015 The Honourable, Kevin K. Ogilvie, Chair

*Obesity in Canada: A whole-of-Society Approach for a Healthier Canada* March 1, 2016 The Honourable , Kevin K. Ogilvie, Chair

Dementia in Canada: A National Strategy for Dementia-friendly Communities November 15, 2016 The Honourable Kelvin Kenneth Ogilvie, Chair Challenge Ahead: Integrating Robotics, Artificial Intelligence and 3d Printing Technologies into Canada's Healthcare Systems October 31, 2017 The Honourable Kelvin Kenneth Ogilvie, Chair

*The Federal Role in a Social Finance Fund* May 10, 2018 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair

Breaking Down Barriers: A critical analysis of the Disability Tax Credit and the Registered Disability Savings Plan June 27, 2018 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair

The Same is ours: Forced Adoptions of the Babies of Unmarried Mothers in Post-War Canada July 19, 2018 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair

### SOCIAL AFFAIRS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY: SUBCOMMITTEE ON CITIES

Poverty, Housing and Homelessness: Issues and Options June 26, 2008 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair

*In from the Margins: A Call to Action on Poverty, Housing and Homelessness* December 8, 2009 The Honourable Art Eggleton, Chair

### SOCIAL AFFAIRS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY: SUBCOMMITTEE ON POPULATION HEALTH

Population Health Policy: International Perspectives February 26, 2008 The Honourable Wilbert J. Keon, Chair

Maternal Health and Early Childhood development in Cuba February 26, 2008 The Honourable Wilbert J. Keon, Chair Population Health Policy: Federal, Provincial and Territorial Perspectives April 2, 2008 The Honourable Wilbert J. Keon, Chair

Population Health Policy: Issues and Options April 2, 2008 The Honourable Wilbert J. Keon, Chair

A Healthy, Productive Canada: A Determinant of Health Approach June 4, 2009 The Honourable Wilbert J. Keon, Chair

## SOCIAL AFFAIRS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY: SUBCOMMITTEE ON POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION

*Interim report of the Subcommittee on Post-Secondary Education* April 24, 1997 The Honourable Lorne Bonnell, Chair

# SOCIAL AFFAIRS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY: SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRAINING ANDEMPLOYMENT

*In Training, Only Work Works* December 1, 1987 The Honourable Philippe D. Gigantès, Chair

### SUBCOMMITTEE ON VETERANS' AFFAIRS

*The Kid Who Couldn't Miss* July 5, 1986 The Honourable Jack Marshall, Chair

*It's Almost Too Late* January 31, 1991 The Honourable Jack Marshall, Chair

*The Valour and the Horror* January 25, 1993 The Honourable Jack Marshall, Chair *Keeping Faith: Into the Future* October 27, 1994 The Honourable Jack Marshall, Chair

Steadying the Course April 22, 1997 The Honourable Orville H. Phillips, Chair

The State of Health Care for War Veterans and Service Men and Women-First Report: Long-Term Care, Standards of Care and Federal-Provincial Relations (Interim Report) April 2, 1998 The Honourable Orville H. Phillips, Chair

Guarding History: A Study into the Future, Funding, and Independence of the Canadian War Museum (Interim Report) May 13, 1998 The Honourable Orville H. Phillips, Chair

Raising the Bar: Creating a New Standard in Veterans in Veterans Health Care March 2, 1999 The Honourable Orville H. Phillips, Chair

*Fixing the Canadian Forces Method of Dealing with Death or Dismemberment* April 10, 2003 The Honourable Michael A. Meighen, Chair

Occupational Stress Injuries: The Need for Understanding June 19, 2003 The Honourable Michael A. Meighen, Chair

*Commemorative activities* November 4, 2003 The Honourable Michael A. Meighen, Chair

Report on reduction of services income security insurance plan long term disability Benefits June 18, 2008 The Honourable Michael A. Meighen, Chair

A Study of the New Veterans charter March 21, 2013 The Honourable Roméo A. Dallaire, Chair *The Transition to Civilian Life of Veterans* June 4, 2014 The Honourable Roméo A. Dallaire, Chair

Interim report on the Operational stress injuries of Canada's Veterans June 18, 2015 The Honourable Joseph A. Day, Chair

From Soldier to Civilian: Professionalizing the Transition June 13, 2018 The Honourable Jean-Guy Dagenais, Chair

## **SOCIAL AFFAIRS, SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY:** SUBCOMMITTEE TO UPDATE "OF LIFE AND DEATH"

*Quality End-of-Life Care: The Right of Every Canadian* June 6, 2000 The Honourable Sharon Carstairs, Chair

# STANDING RULES AND ORDERS

Second Report: Provincial Representations to Senate Committees May 28, 1985 The Honourable Gildas L. Molgat, Chair

Seventh Report: Procedural Guidelines for the Financial Operation of Senate Committees March 5, 1986 The Honourable Gildas L. Molgat, Chair

# TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS

Interim Report on Passenger Rail Service Provided by Via Rail Canada Inc. July 6, 1982 The Honourable George I. Smith, Chair Are We on the Right Track: Interim Report: Rail Passenger Services in Canada June 26, 1984 The Honourable Léopold Langlois, Chair

*Transportation of Dangerous Goods* February 19, 1986 The Honourable Léopold Langlois, Chair

*Report on the Stephenville Inquiry* December 19, 1989 The Honourable Finlay MacDonald, Chair

Ninth Report (Subject-matter of Bill C-62, An Act Respecting Telecommunications) June 22, 1992 The Honourable Donald H. Oliver, Chair

Decision of Canadian National Railways to Sell the Main Railway Line Between Truro and Sydney, Nova Scotia June 23, 1992 The Honourable Donald H. Oliver, Chair

*The Mandate and Founding of Radio Canada International* June 1994 The Honourable Donald H. Oliver, Chair

*Direct-to-Home Satellite Distribution Undertakings* June 21, 1995 The Honourable Donald H. Oliver, Chair

Study on the State of Transportation Safety and Security in Canada June 10, 1998 The Honourable Lise Bacon, Chair

*Airline Industry Restructuring in Canada* December 9, 1999 The Honourable Lise Bacon, Chair

*Intercity Bus Service in Canada* December 11, 2002 The Honourable Joan Fraser, Chair

Interim Report on the Canadian News Media April 1, 2004 The Honourable Joan Fraser, Chair *Final Report on the Canadian News Media* Volume 1 and 2 June 21, 2006 The Honourable Lise Bacon, Chair

The Challenges Ahead for the Canadian Televisions Fund May 10, 2007 The Honourable Lise Bacon, Chair

*Time for a New National Vision* June 10, 2008 The Honourable Lise Bacon, Chair

*Plan for a Digital Canada* June 16, 2010 The Honourable Denis Dawson, Chair

The Future of Canadian Air Travel: Toll Booth or Spark Plug? Report on the Future growth and Global Competitiveness of Canada's Airports June 5, 2012 The Honourable Denis Dawson, Chair

One Size Doesn't Fit All: The Future Growth and Competitiveness of Canadian Air Travel April 17, 2013 The Honourable Denis Dawson, Chair

*Time for change: The CBC / Radio-Canada in the Twenty-first Century* July 20, 2015 The Honourable Denis Dawson, Chair

Pipelines for Oil: Protecting our Economy, Respecting our Environment December 7, 2016 The Honourable Denis Dawson, Chair

Driving change: Technology and the future of the automated vehicle January 29, 2018 The Honourable David Tkachuk, Chair

*The Tax Deductibility of Foreign Internet Advertising in Canada* August 21, 2018 The Honourable David Tkachuk, Chair

## TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS: SUBCOMMITTEE ON COMMUNICATIONS

Wired to Win! Canada's International Competitive Position in Communications April 22, 1997 The Honourable Marie P. Poulin, Chair

Wired to Win! Canada's Position Within The World's Technological Revolution May 28,1999 The Honourable Marie P. Poulin, Chair

# TRANSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS: SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRANSPORTATION SAFETY

Report on Air Safety and Security June 28, 2000 The Honourable Michael Forrestall, Chair

# **SPECIAL COMMITTEES**

#### **AGING**

*Final Report* February 2, 1966 The Honourable David A. Croll, Chair

*Embracing the Challenge of Aging* March 1, 2007 The Honourable Sharon Carstairs, Chair

*Issues and Options for an Aging Population* March 11, 2008 The Honourable Sharon Carstairs, Chair

*Canada's Aging Population : Seizing the Opportunity* April 21, 2009 The Honourable Sharon Carstairs, Chair

#### **ANTI-TERRORISM**

Security, Freedom and the Complex Terrorist Threat: Positive Steps Ahead March 23, 2011 The Honourable Hugh Segal, Chair

#### ANTI-TERRORISM ACT

Fundamental justice in Extraordinary Times: Main Report of the Special Senate Committee on the Anti-Terrorism Act February 22, 2007 The Honourable David P. Smith, Chair

### ARCTIC

Northern Lights A Wake-up Call for the Future of Canada June 11, 2019 The Honourable Dennis Glen Patterson, Chair

## **BILL C-21**

*Final Report: Unemployment Insurance* February 14, 1990 The Honourable Jacques Hébert, Chair

### BILL C-36

An Act to Amend the Criminal Code, the Official Secrets Act December 10, 2001 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

### **BILL C-110**

*Final Report: Constitutionals Amendments* February 1, 1996 The Honourable Noël A Kinsella, Chair

### **CANADIAN SECURITY INTELLIGENCE SERVICE**

*Delicate Balance: A Security Intelligence Service in a Democratic Society* November 3, 1983 The Honourable P. Michael Pitfield, P.C., Chair

#### **CAPE BRETON DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION**

Report of the Special Committee of the Senate on the Cape Breton Development Corporation June 12, 1996 The Honourable William H. Rompkey, Chair

Report of the Special Committee of the Senate on the Cape Breton Development Corporation April 30, 1997 The Honourable William H. Rompkey, Chair Report of the Special Committee of the Senate on the Cape Breton Development Corporation December 15, 1997 The Honorable John Bryden, Chair

## **CHARITABLE SECTOR**

Catalyst for change: A Roadmap to a Stronger Charitable Sector June 20, 2019 The Honorable Terry M. Mercer Chair

### **CONSTITUTION**

*First Report (Subject-matter of Bill C-60, An Act to Amend the Constitution of Canada)* October 19, 1978 The Honourable Richard J. Stanbury, Chair

## **EUTHANASIA AND ASSISTED SUICIDE**

*Of Life and Death* June 6, 1995 The Honourable Joan Neiman, Chair

# **ILLEGAL DRUGS**

*Cannabis: Our Position for a Canadian Public Policy (4 volumes)* September 4, 2002 The Honourable Pierre Claude Nolin, Chair

# LAND USE IN CANADA

*Land Use in Canada* December 12, 1963 The Honourable Arthur M. Pearson, Chair

#### MANPOWER AND EMPLOYMENT

Report of the Special Senate Committee on Manpower and Employment June 14 1961 The Honourable Léon Méthot, Chair

#### MASS MEDIA

Volume 1 The Uncertain Mirror

Volume II Words, Music and Dollars: A Study of the Economics of Publishing and Broadcasting

Volume III Good, Bad, or Simply Inevitable December 9, 1970 The Honourable Keith Davey, Chair

#### **NATIONAL DEFENCE**

*Canada's Territorial Air Defence* January 23, 1985 The Honourable Paul C. Lafond, Chair

*Military Air Transport* February 20, 1986 The Honourable Paul C. Lafond, Chair

Canada's Land Forces October 31, 1989 The Honourable Henry D. Hicks, Chair

#### THE NORTHERN PIPELINE

*Enhanced Oil Recovery in Canada* April 2, 1981 The Honourable Earl A. Hastings, Chair Marching to the Beat of the Same Drum: Transportation of Petroleum and Natural Gas North of 60° March 30, 1983 The Honourable Earl A. Hastings, Chair

## PEARSON AIRPORT AGREEMENT

Pearson Airport Agreements December 13, 1995 The Honourable Finlay MacDonald, Chair

# **POST-SECONDARY EDUCATION IN CANADA**

A Senate Report on Post-Secondary Education December 16, 1997 The Honourable Lorne Bonnell, Chair

## POVERTY

*Poverty in Canada* November 10, 1971 The Honourable David A. Croll, Chair

### **RETIREMENT AGE POLICIES**

Retirement Without Tears November 1, 1979 The Honourable David A. Croll, Chair

### **RULES OF THE SENATE**

*Third Report: Amendments to the Standing Rules and Orders of the Senate of Canada* October 31, 1968 The Honourable Hartland de M. Molson, Chair

#### **SCIENCE POLICY**

*Volume I - A Critical Review: Past and Present* December 17, 1970 The Honourable Maurice Lamontagne, P.C., Chair

*Volume II - Targets and Strategies for the Seventies* February 24, 1972 The Honourable Maurice Lamontagne, P.C., Chair

*Volume III - A Government Organization for the Seventies* September 11, 1973 The Honourable Maurice Lamontagne, P.C., Chair

Volume IV - Progress and Unfinished Business October 25, 1977 The Honourable Maurice Lamontagne, P.C., Chair

### SECURITY AND INTELLIGENCE

*The Report of the Special Senate Committee on Security and Intelligence* January 14, 1999 The Honourable William M. Kelly, Chair

### **SENATE MODERNIZATION**

Senate Modernization: Moving Forward October 4, 2016 The Honourable Thomas Johnson McInnis, Chair

Senate Modernization: Moving Forward: Interim Report of the Special Senate Committee on Senate Modernization-Part II May 1, 2018 The Honourable Stephen Greene, Chair

*Reflecting the new reality of the Senate* December 11, 2018 The Honourable Stephen Greene, Chair

#### **SENATE REFORM**

The Subject-matter of Bill S-4, An Act to Amend the Constitution Act, 1867 (Senate Tenure) October 26, 2006 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

The Motion to Amend the Constitution of Canada (Western Regional Representation in the Senate) October 26, 2006 The Honourable Daniel Hays, Chair

### **SUBJECT MATTER OF BILL C-36**

An Act to Amend the Criminal Code, the Official Secrets Act November 1, 2001 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Chair

### **TERRORISM AND PUBLIC SAFETY**

*Terrorism* August 10, 1987 The Honourable William M. Kelly, Chair

*Terrorism* June 28, 1989 The Honourable William M. Kelly, Chair

### TRANSPORTATION SAFETY AND SECURITY

Interim Report of the Special Senate Committee on Transportation Safety and Security January 28, 1999 The Honourable Michael Forrestall, Chair

# <u>YOUTH</u>

*Youth: A Plan of Action* February 19, 1986 The Honourable Jacques Hébert, Chairman

# JOINT COMMITTEES

# **OF THE SENATE AND THE**

# **HOUSE OF COMMONS**

### AMENDMENT TO TERM 17 OF THE TERMS OF UNION OF NEWFOUNLAND

Report of the Special Joint Committee on the Amendment to Term 17 of the Terms of Union of Newfoundland December 8, 1997 The Honourable Joyce Fairbairn, Joint Chair

# **CANADA'S DEFENCE POLICY**

Security in a Changing World October 21, 1994 The Honourable Pierre DeBané, Joint Chair

# **CANADA'S FOREIGN POLICY, REVIEWING**

Canada's Foreign Policy: Principles and Priorities for the Future November 15, 1994 The Honourable Alan MacEachen, Joint Chair

# **CANADA'S INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS**

Interim Report Pertaining to Bilateral Trade with the United States and Canada's Participation in Research on the Strategic Defence Initiative September 17, 1985 The Honourable Jacques Flynn, P.C., Joint Chair

*Independence and Internationalism* June 26, 1986 The Honourable Jean-Maurice Simard, Joint Chair

# CHILD CUSTODY AND ACCESS

For the Sake of the Children December 9, 1998 The Honourable Landon Pearson, Joint Chair

#### **CODE OF CONDUCT**

*Code of Official Conduct* March 20, 1997 The Honourable Donald Oliver, Joint Chair

## **CONFLICT OF INTEREST**

*Conflict of Interest for Parliamentarians* June 10, 1992 The Honourable Richard J. Stanbury, Joint Chair

#### **1987 CONSTITUTIONAL ACCORD**

*Report* September 29, 1987 The Honourable Arthur J. Tremblay, Joint Chair

### THE CONSTITUTION OF CANADA

*Final Report* March 16, 1972 The Honourable Gildas L. Molgat, Joint Chair

#### **CONSUMER CREDIT AND COST OF LIVING**

Sixth Report May 8, 1967 The Honourable David A. Croll, Joint Chair

#### DIVORCE

Report on Divorce June 27, 1967 The Honourable Arthur Roebuck, Joint Chair

### **EMPLOYER - EMPLOYEE RELATIONS IN THE PUBLIC SERVICE**

*Employer - Employee Relations in the Public Service of Canada* February 26, 1976 The Honourable Sidney L. Buckwold, Joint Chair

## **IMMIGRATION POLICY**

*Immigration Policy: Third Report* November 6, 1975 The Honourable Maurice Riel, Joint Chair

## **LIBRARY OF PARLIAMENT**

Report on the Operations of the Parliamentary Budget Officer Within the Library of Parliament June 16, 2009 The Honourable Sharon Carstairs, Joint Chair

### **OFFICIAL LANGUAGES**

*Fifth Report* April 21, 1983 The Honourable Lowell Murray, Joint Chair

*The Official Languages Program within the Federal Public Service* June 25, 1987 The Honourable Dalia Wood, Joint Chair

Third Report: Draft of the Proposed Regulations Respecting Communications with and Services to the Public in either Official Language May 8, 1991 The Honourable Dalia Wood, Joint Chair

Implementation of Part VII of the Official Languages Act June 19, 1996 The Honourable Jean-Louis Roux, Joint Chair The Application of the Official Languages Act in the National Capital Region April 24, 1997 The Honourable Maurice Riel, Joint Chair

Implementation of Part VII of the Official Languages Act (Interim Report) June 22, 2000 The Honourable Rose-Marie Losier-Cool, Joint Chair

Study on the Bilingual Services Offered by Air Canada June 12, 2001 The Honourable Shirley Maheu, Joint Chair

Air Canada: Good Intentions Are Not Enough! February 21, 2002 The Honourable Shirley Maheu, Joint Chair

*The Official Language Minority Communities told us*... April 2002 The Honourable Shirley Maheu, Joint Chair

*The Justice System and Official Language Communities* June 2002 The Honourable Shirley Maheu, Joint Chair

*Immigration and Official Language Minority Communities* June 2002 The Honourable Shirley Maheu, Joint Chair

# PROCESS FOR AMENDING THE CONSTITUTION OF CANADA

The Process for Amending the Constitution of Canada June 20, 1991 The Honourable Gerald Beaudoin, Joint Chair

# PHYSICIAN-ASSISTED DYING

*Medical assistance in dying: a Patient-Centered Approach* February 25, 2016 The Honourable Kelvin Kenneth Ogilvie, Joint Chair

## QUEBEC SCHOOL SYSTEM, TO AMEND SECTION 93 OF THE CONSTITUTION ACT 1867

Report of the Joint Committee to Amend Section 93 of the Constitution Act 1867, concerning the Quebec School System November 18, 1997 The Honourable Lucie Pépin, Joint Chair

## **REGULATIONS AND OTHER STATUTORY INSTRUMENTS**

Second Report February 3, 1977 The Honourable Eugene A. Forsey, Joint Chair

*Fourth Report* July 17, 1980 The Honourable John Godfrey, Joint Chair

## **REGULATORY SCRUTINY**

*Public Service Employment* May 5, 1988 The Honourable Nathan Nurgitz, Joint Chair

### **RENEWED CANADA**

Report of the Special Joint Committee on a Renewed Canada February 28, 1992 The Honourable Gérald Beaudoin, Joint Chair

#### **SCRUTINY OF REGULATIONS**

Narcotic Control Regulations and Food and Drug Regulations March 26, 1991 The Honourable Michel Cogger, Joint Chair Agricultural Exhibition Loans Order October 22, 1991 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Joint Chair

Indian Health Regulations November 19, 1991 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Joint Chair

Central Registry of Divorce Proceeding February 27, 1992 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Joint Chair

*Public Service Employment Regulations* March 30, 1992 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Joint Chair

Public Works Nuisances Regulations December 1, 1992 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Joint Chair

Central Registry of Divorce Proceedings Fee December 1, 1992 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Joint Chair

*Territorial Land Act* December 3, 1992 The Honourable Normand Grimard, Joint Chair

Aboriginal Communal Fishing Licenses Regulations May 30, 2002 The Honourable Céline Hervieux-Payette, Joint Chair

### SENATE REFORM

*Report* January 31, 1984 The Honourable Gildas L. Molgat, Joint Chair